

# Jhun Mar Bello College Instructor



#### **CONTACT**

Address:

Brgy. Baso, Cabucgayan, Biliran

Mobile:

+63 9751280052

Email:

bellojhunmar5@gmail.com

**Facebook** 

https://facebook.com/https://www.facebook.com/jhunmar.bello



#### **SKILLS**

SONG WRITER AND COMPOSER

READING COMPREHENSION AUTHOR AND STORYTELLER FOR ELEMENTARY LEVEL

POEM MAKER



#### **INTERESTS**

**Planting** 

Doing Stippling Art



#### **LANGUAGES**

Bisaya, Waray-waray, Tagalog, English



#### REFERENCE

**SANIE JADE CARBA** 

## (9)

#### ABOUT ME

To upgrade my skills and capabilities in work experiences, to widen my knowledge in the field of teaching and learning process and to exalt my strong companionship with other professional teachers to achieve and develop an amiable atmosphere and diversity among all.



#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Special Education Teacher/Specialist

(Apr 2018 - Aug 2019)

**Private Tutor** 

( Jul 2019 - Present )

#### **BMTechniques Therapy Center**

I was assigned as the Language Teacher under the Language Intervention Program. I also handled Early Intervention Program as a SpEd Teacher.

#### **Home - Based Tutorial Services**

I do modified programs for Special Education Setting and Regular Setting.

Services offered:

K-12 Curriculum Based (Face-to-

Face/Online)

Modified Reading Comprehension Behavioral Modification Techniques

Activities of Daily Living Other Relevant Services



### **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Elementary Education, Major in Special Education

Pamantasan ng Lungsod ng Muntinlupa

(06 2014 - 06 2018)



#### **CERTIFICATIONS**

SHS Teacher II, Calunangan National High School Calunangan, Merida, Leyte +63 951-036-5638 saniejade.carba@deped.gov.ph **COMPUTER SCIENCE WEEK** 

**DEPED - EdTech ICTS Unit** 

(Dec 2021)

LEVEL UP SYNCHRONOUS LEARNING THROUGH CLASSPOINT **DEPED - EdTech ICTS Unit** 

(Oct 2021)

TECHNOLOGY TIPS FOR LEARNERS OF ALL AGES

**DEPED - EdTech ICTS Unit** 

(Oct 2021)

VIRTUAL IN-SERVICE TRAINING FOR TEACHERS

**DEPED - EdTech ICTS Unit** 

(Sep 2021)

CRISIS MANAGEMENT: LEADING THROUGH UNCERTAINTY

V-Smart Courseware (VIBAL

**GROUP)** 

(May 2021)

**MI - TECHTALK MAY 2021** 

**DEPED - EdTech ICTS Unit** 

(May 2021)

"Teach Online: Best Practices in Designing Effective Online Courses

V-Smart Courseware (VIBAL

GROUP)

(Apr 2021)

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMMING IN THE FIELD

**UNICEF** 

(Nov 2021)

Collaborative Learning Strategies for V-Smart Courseware (VIBAL Teachers GROUP)

(Jul 2021)

THE NEXT ERA FOR GOOGLE FOR EDUCATION IN THE PHILIPPINES

**DEPED - EdTech ICTS Unit** 

(Mar 2021)



#### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

**Licensure Examination for Teachers (LET Passer)** 

September 2018

NC-II Holder (Bread and Pastry, 2019)

Muntinlupa City Technical Institute (MCTI-TESDA), Muntinlupa City, Metro Manila.

TOP 1 in my 'ON THE JOB TRAINING'

Muntinlupa Elementary School (2017-2018)